
Ohio Department of Transportation 
Prebid Questions

Project No.  070225 Sale Date - 5/2/2007

Proposal quantity for Ref. No. 88, Cl. S Concrete, Superstructure is 270 CY. Our take-off indicates approximately 200 CY. 
Please review and advise. Thanks.

Question Submitted: 4/20/2007 1Question Number:

 Reference 93 & 94 - Railing, misc.Can we utilize semi-gloss in lieu of flat for the black polyurethane finish coat?

Question Submitted: 4/24/2007

Use as is specified in the plans.

2Question Number:

 Reference 93 & 94 - Railing, misc.Does the 1 1/2" x 5" bar need to be A572?

Question Submitted: 4/24/2007

Yes

3Question Number:

The poles listed by mfg are decorative in design, the msnufacture's are not listed as certified odot suppliers as listed in the 
materials management listing.  Nor is there an opportunity for the listed suppliers that are approved to bid as an equal if that is 
possible by both design and material.  Please advise.  ref 56.

Question Submitted: 4/27/2007

For  reference 56, LIGHT POLE, DECORATIVE, AS PER PLAN - By plan note on sheet 4/42, bidders are allowed to bid 

as an approved equal.

4Question Number:

Ref62 the decorative fixtures listed are not on QPL, but listed by plan note.  CMS 625 and 725.11 note mfg's must be listed on 
QPL.  Please advise what govern's plan note or QPL listed mfg's.  Do the QPL listed Mfg's meet the intent of design on the 
project?

Question Submitted: 5/1/2007

For  reference 62, LUMINAIRE, DECORATIVE, AS PER PLAN -  bid as per note on plan sheet 4/42.  By the above plan 

note on sheet 4/42,suppliers not specifically listed are allowed to bid as an approved equal.

5Question Number:
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All prospective bidders, subcontractors, suppliers, materialmen and all others who have an interest in these prebid questions and answers are advised 
that these items are being provided for informational purposes only and are not part of the bidding documents.  If a question warrants a clarification, 

the Department will issue an addenda addressing the request for clarification to all plan holders.  If the Department believes that the bidding 
documents adequately address the request, the contractor will be advised accordingly.


